Minutes of the Council Meeting of Rotary Club of Romsey Test

5 October 2022

Present:

Nigel Budd (President)* Stuart Wineberg (Secretary)*

Bill Gidley Charlie Daniel-Hobbs

Bryan Rickett Steve George
Graham Hollier* Roger Shepherd
Kerry Daley Clive Collier
Ron Bowater* Nikki Jones

Tony Trowsdale

+ apologies from Ed Holmes, Brian Davies*

Following a request by Tony T at the main meeting and to help the sanity of the Secretary, Council members are asked to submit their reports to the club not later than the weekend prior to the Business meeting

Minutes of last meeting

Passed without comment

Secretary

Nothing to add

Trust Fund

As per report. Council agreed to progress the opening of a specific Relay Marathon account under the banner of the main Trust Fund in order to simplify accounting.

19 club members have not signed up for gift aid

Club Treasurer

As report. Numbers for SGM in preparation. Treasurer away 1-10 November but will consult on the SGM presentation before he leaves

Club Service

Nothing to report

Communications

As per report.

Membership

Tony T rejigging committee to increase support for membership work. June Sillence to join the club – all present supported this. We have 10 transferring in members all of whom have been spoken to individually, the issue of them not knowing who our members are raised again – badges required. Clear need also for reinstating mentor/buddy system – all agreed. Tony T will raise at business meeting. Kerry has asked Paul G to look into our members pack.

Discussion regarding a membership survey – around whether this is needed and what exactly the questions might be. Tony T to consider reactions to date with the help of Roger S and propose

^{*}Trustees

suitable questions for further consideration. This to be communicated to Council via email rather than waiting to the next Council meeting to prevent undue delay

Tony also has had discussions with Nikki regarding her community "nearly members" and this is progressing

WTTW

As report. 10% more walkers than last year although well below record peak of a few years ago. Significantly more per walker being raised. Typically each walker raises around £100, this is tracking nearer £120. Very approximate projection is £10-11 for the club trust fund

ROR

Small sub committee needed to evaluate this. Nigel to work to instigate this.

Community

Nothing to report

Foundation

As report. Please note 13-19 Feb for the Hilliers Polio event

International

As report

Youth

As per report.

Sports and Social

Clive has sourced a badge supplier and will obtain samples

President's remarks

SVP/JVP and Treasurer needed for next year. Clive C has indicated his willingness to stand as SVP for next year. He noted his personal surprise that this announcement was welcomed by Council (and by the club later at the business meeting)

AOB

Request to move the discussion out of the bar – the upstairs committee room was checked and appears to be adequate for the next meeting

T1				
I hara wara	no icclia	ac roalliring	T I riictaa	annroval
There were	110 13346	:3 I CUUII II IE	Hustee	abbiovai

Nigel Budd - Chair

Stuart Wineberg - Secretary

Consolidated reports October 2022

President

Very busy month with the main effort, of course, being the WTTW. Only my third WWWY, and having been previously involved only as a marshaller, I was amazed and impressed by the effort, organisational skills and good humour required and displayed by such a wide range of Rotarians. The whole day seemed to go very smoothly and I received numerous compliments on behalf of the club.

There has been considerable discussion of Tony Trowsdale's Membership suggestions, and will discuss further at Council.

The 'Dinner Club' seems to have withered and I am keen to reinstate. Not sure who organises this.

Need a SVP!

Pleased to see that progress is being made is addressing the issues arising from incorporating our 'new' activities, notably the Relay Marathon

The identification of way ahead for the RoR has been briefly discussed, but seems to have stalled. I will ask for a small committee to be formed to examine this and report.

Club Treasurer

At the end of September 2022, with all outstanding invoices paid and all member standing orders received, there is a positive balance of £ 4,632.38 on the Club account and a negative balance of £ 209.50 on members' dinner accounts.

These combined give an actual positive balance of £4,422.88 at the bank.

Trust Fund Treasurer

notes on the report:-

- Bank Balances Show the account in balance with a total funds available of £20,989 of which £19,574 is restricted. This leaves, a balance of £1,416 Unrestricted and open to bidding.
- 2. Within the **Restricted Funds**, (3rd box down) you will see an entry "MP Donation to Mayor" for the sum of £1,000 to be donated from the proceeds of the Mayor's Picnic. How do we want to do this, presentation by cheque at a Club meeting or bank transfer? Needs Club approval for this.

- 3. Again in **Restricted**, **Funds** entry "MP Reserves (equipment replacement 2023)" is the sum of £1,360. Proposals are to be submitted. Club approval is required.
- 4. An additional section has been added, "Total of Miscellaneous Funds within Budget Variance". This shows funds available requested by committees, therefore restricted, for non-specific purposes as yet amounting to £6,510.
- 5. This means that we have a total of £1,416 (point 1) and £6,510 (point 4) equals £7,926 set aside for no specific purpose as yet.
- 6. International has been very active and spent the whole budget allocation of £4,610 $\,$

7.

8.

9.

Rotary Club of Romsey Test Trust Fund - Financial Management Report 2022/23

Financial Year 01/07/22 to 30/06/23

BANK BALANCES	Credit	Debit	Total	
Statement 26/09/22	22,115			
Corporate Instant Deposit	4			
Uncleared credits	0			
Unpresented debits		-1,130		
Adjusted Total funds available (A)	22,119	-1,130	20,989	

CURRENT ACTIVITY BY CATEGORY	Credit	Debit	<u>Total</u>	Budget- 2022/23	<u>Budget</u> Variance
Bank Interest	0	0			
Community Service	0	0	0	6,680	6,680
> R.O.R	0	0	0	1,190	1,190
> M.P. (Note £335.40 expenses paid in 21/22yr)	4,204	-1,469	2,735	0	
Donations/Grants/Transfers	281	-2,743	-2,462	0	
Foundation	0	0	0	800	800
Foundation members giving.	1,113	0	1,113		
Gift Aid Tax Recovered	0	0	0		w
International	77	-4,687	-4,610	4,610	-0
Miscellaneous/Sundries	0	0	0		
Presidents Giving	0	0	0	1,000	1,000
Inter Account Transfers	0	0	0		
Working Contingency	0	0	0	0	0
Xmas Cards	0	0	0		
Youth	0	0	0	5,500	5,500
Youth-District Levy £3 x 61 per member (Unbudgetted cost)	0	-183	-183	0	-183
B/fwd as ar 17-06-22 (Inc £4 inst Dep)	16,397	0	16,397		
From WTTW 2022 Rec 01-07-22	8,000		8,000		- X
Total Funds (A) (in real time)	30,071	-9,082	20,989	19,780	14,987

RESTRICTED FUNDS	Credit	Debit	Total	
Funds available in T/F Ac			20,989	
MP Donation to mayor		1,000		Awaiting instructions P.H.
MP Reserves (equipment replacement 2023)		1,360		(1 - u =
Foundation Giving from 01/04/22 to11/09/22		1,737		To be paid 31/03/23
Foundation (District grant Youth Speaks b/fwd)		490		Return? Liaise with S.M.
Budgets unspent		14,987		3.4
TOTAL OF RESTRICTED FUNDS			19,574	
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED FUNDS AVAILABLE	>>>>>>	>>>>>	1,416	33 species

	<u>Budget</u>	Spent	Balance
Youth	200	0	200
Community Service	4,910	0	4,910
RoR	50	0	50
Foundation	350	0	350
International	1,000	-1,000	0
Pre side nts Giving	1,000	0	1,000
TOTAL	7,510	-1,000	6,510

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These accounts are prepared under the Receipts & Payments system of Accounting as approved by the Charity Commission for charities with a turnover of less than £250k pa. Registered Charity 102929525

International

In the last month donations of £600 to Shelterbox and £400 to Rotary Disaster Relief Trust were made as agreed by club members at the last business meeting. These donations made in respect of the Pakistan flooding.

Gren and I visited Dentaid on their open day (Friday 23rd Sept). It was good to meet the Dentaid team and hear of the extraordinary work being done by Dentaid in several countries overseas and now in the UK too with their mobile dental surgeries.

Apart from this nothing further to report

WTTW

Community

Not much to report for this month. It's been very quiet during the summer months. We've had a few new requests in recently and we're getting everything ready for the 19th October. Charlotte from Romsey Young Carers will be giving a short talk on their new 'Buddy / mentoring 'scheme. Also Michelle from Romsey Abbey primary school will be bringing us up to date with their garden project and the further help both financially and physically that they need and see if there's anyway we can help as a club. Plus an update from Baby Necessities.

Im hoping to have some of the new 'almost!' Members with me. It'll be good for them to have the opportunity to talk to members and learn more about Rotary as an organisation. I'll also be taking the opportunity to chat to people about the Community service agenda and ideas. I'm aware that there are many members not yet actively involved within a particular committee. I'd be happy to talk to any of you that may be interested in getting involved with Community Service or have any ideas on how we can serve our community better.

I've had some wonderful feedback from the ladies that helped with WTTW. Very positive and complimentary.

Nikki

club Service

Sports and Social

Communication

Communication report 5th October 2022

We had another fab team meeting on the 4^{th} October at Cork and Bean in Romsey. If any of you are interested in joining the communications team, we would love to have you on board.

Autumn Newsletter

Our next Newsletter went out on Thursday 22nd September – read it here https://www.rotaryclubofromseytest.org.uk/post/welcome-to-our-autumn-newsletter

If you are not already signed up to our newsletters please click the link here https://www.rotaryclubofromseytest.org.uk/newsletters

YouTube

We now have access to our YouTube channel, it has been dormant for a while. Please click here if you would like to subscribe https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC6q6ody0ixjmgmfx plbXEg we will be posting videos and content from now on. We have added the Mayors Picnic.

Walk the Test Way

Wow what a day!

We be giving the Walk website a complete re-vamp, we will look at starting this over winter 2022.

We submitted an article into Romsey Advertiser. They tell me that this will be published this Friday (30th September). If not I will add the article to our website as a blog so it will get out to the public anyway.

We are working on some videos too to share on our social channels – watch this space!

Rotary Test Website

Members area:-

There are a few items that are needing update (these are what we have noticed so far)

- Committee List (ongoing)
- Assets Register (present one is 2014)

We have also closed down the page <u>rotaryinromsey.com</u> the domain name is still active. If anyone types it into google they will be re-directed to our Rotary Test website. This domain will expire in August 2023, unless we feel we need to keep it.

Charity Concert - 14th October 2022

The wonderful Romsey Voices are fundraising for us and are putting on a concert in the Romsey United Reform Church on Friday 14th October at 7pm. It will be such a lovely evening. Event is FREE, there will be a retiring collection and donations for drinks in the interval also. There will be a raffle too. Hope you can make it. Nigel will be saying a few words on our behalf.

Stall in the town – 6^{th} November 2022

I have booked our spot in the town again on SUNDAY 6th November 2022 (weather permitting)

If some of you could come along and support that would be great. I have updated the spreadsheet on the google drive Link HERE

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/108c4ose98bgjYBe9WXB3l pUWYjOb9 1/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109317554115315898073&rtpof=true&sd=true

I am on the Christmas Committee for the town hall and have been designing the Christmas Brochure for this year. These will be printed and ready to hand out. I thought this would be a nice thing for Rotary to do "service before self". We can hand out the brochure and promote ourselves at the same time. Win win I say!!

Charity support

As you know we have been working/helping Romsey Young Carers become more digital and have helped with their marketing.

If you know of any other charities that would like or need some marketing/social media support please let us know.

We are happy to give our skills to help others.

Membership

Monthly membership report from Tony T

Membership Report

Attendance at recent meetings:

Sept. 7: business 23 Sept.14: breakfast 14

Sept 21: Walk briefing 32 [plus guests]

Sept 28: 22

October 5: 23 apologies + 6 meal apologies booked

Nominal membership 62, so only once have we exceeded 35% attendance in the past month. Clearly our present meetings system is not working.

WHY? I do not know, so am asking for your help to find out.

TOMORROW [October 6] You will receive a questionnaire from me by email. Please respond TO ME within the next 5 days.

Thank you.

It is thirty times harder to get a new customer than to keep an old one. What can we do to keep you?

Tony Trowsdale: Membership Committee chairperson

Foundation

Stewart and I have met with the manager of Hilliers (Clare Goddard). Hilliers are keen for us to run the Polio Plus fundraiser again in February. Half term week has been agreed **13th to 19th Feb. Please note these dates in your diaries**. We will need members throughout the week to collect donations, promote Polio Plus and Rotary. A rota will be developed nearer the date. Kerry has offered to develop the promotional material for

Hilliers to use to publicize the event, if anyone has useful photographs from earlier events, please let Kerry and I know.

This will be the last year of the agreement with Hilliers but fortunately they are happy to renew the relationship. It was suggested that we should update our approach (any ideas welcome please).

Youth

Dictionaries for Life - School Dictionaries for our local participating Primary Schools have been delivered to schools for personal inscriptions. Dates for presentations are being agreed and Stuart will be in touch with us regarding a schedule and rotarian support at assemblies in due course.

Embley School pro actively contacted us during the summer - we have not had a relationship with them for some time. Charles and I are meeting up with the School heads tomorrow and hopefully we will get some commitment to support a number of these competitions. There may be other ideas that emerge as a result of this meeting.

Young Photographer - A framework for marketing, communicating and managing this initiative is being considered. We have a set of judges lined up. The subject matter is The Beauty of Architecture.

Youth Speaks - We have a commitment from Romsey School for one team (perhaps 2) and an expression of interest from Mountbatten for one team. The Town Hall has been reserved for January 12th and January 24th, leaving our options open in case of any clashes with school activities.

Young Chef - With key Mountbatten teachers on maternity leave we may struggle again this year but if theres an appetite from Embley we'll try and develop it.

Technology Tournament - The Crosfield Hall has been booked for March 8th 2023. We will be in touch with schools soon announcing the 2023 tournament dates and looking for participants.

Minutes of a Business Meeting of the Rotary Club of Romsey Test

5th October 2022

Stuart, by request of Sue Bakewell, formerly of the Rotary Club of Romsey, informed all members of the death of Ernest Brent a long standing member of the Rotary Club of Romsey at the age of 94 after a long illness. Condolences were expressed to his widow Jean.

The President welcomed all members to the meeting.

Secretary

SW handed round a card of thanks, together with some pictures, from the Romsey Scouts for our donation to their Summer Camp. The camp was a huge success and enjoyed by all.

District require a Rotarian to lead the Young Musician of the Year competition and the Secretary asked that if anyone was interested in putting their name forward to contact him.

SW reminded members that the Business Meeting nest month would include the SGM to vote for the President, Senior Vice, Junior Vice and Trust Fund Treasurer for next year.

Club Treasurer

Report attached

Ron reported that there is a wide discrepancy in the members dinner accounts but he would be sending out individual member accounts in due course so that members were aware of their individual liability or credit.

Trust Fund

Report attached

Graham reminded members that the Club is registered for Gift Aid. Many members were already signed up for this and if they wanted more information to contact Graham.

Marathon under the umbrella of the Trust Fund alongside WTTW account.
Club Service
No report.
Communications
Report attached
Membership
Report attached.
Council discussed setting up a Buddy or Mentor scheme to help integrate new members to the Club Tony would ask for volunteers for this.
A question was asked about people at the Mayor's Picnic who had expressed an interest in Rotary had this been followed up and also members of the Community Group who re not Rotarians. Nikki is arranging a Community Service evening on 19 th October and questions could be asked then.
WTTW
Ron reported on a very successful WTTW. The day was fine and apart from a small incident which

was dealt with effectively, the day went very well. He expressed thanks to Steve SJ who had taken

There had been 10% more walkers than in the previous year but not as many as 2019. However it appeared that more money would be raised per walker and the Club charities would benefit. Final

over at short notice to help Graham – the Club gave a round of applause.

Ron reported that Council had agreed that a separate account would be set up for the Relay

Community Service

results will be known by December.

Report attached.
Foundation
Report attached.
International
Report attached
Bill commented further on his visit with Keith to Dentaid – a charity we have supported for many years. Dentaid not only supplies dental equipment overseas but now has 6 vans which take dental care into the surrounding community in the UK to the homeless and areas of deprivation such is the lack of enough dental care here.
Youth
Report attached.
Further to the report Steve stated that we had successfully recouped some of the money to be spent next year on dictionaries via a grant from District.
The Young Photographer competition would be advertised via social media rather than through the schools although schools would be kept informed.
Sports and Social
Clive reported there would be a Christmas Dinner at the White Horse on 14 th December for members and partners.
He had also been tasked with finding a supplier of name badges so that all members would have them.

President's remarks

There is a vacancy for Junior Vice President and Clive Collier had indicated his willingness to stand. The Secretary explained that this and other positions would be voted on at the SGM in November if any other nominations came forward.

There is also a vacancy for Trust Fund Treasurer.

The President announced that David Sillence has put forward his wife for membership of the Club. David gave short speech outlining his reasons for nominating her and citing her close involvement and help over the many years he had been a Rotarian. June was welcomed into Club membership by all members present.

The President said he was looking forward to Carols in the Market Place under the guidance of Bryan and also to the Relay Marathon next year.

The President reminded all members that these events together with WTTW would need a great number of marshals and asked members to continue to ask for help from family and friends.

AOB

Bryan reminded members that the Polio event will be held at Hilliers from 13th to 19th February 2023 and members support is needed. Every £1 raised is augmented by £2 by the Bill Gates Foundation

Next meeting - Breakfast at Youth in Romsey - 7.45 for 8am.

Consolidated Committee Reports

Club Treasurer

Club General Fund Account report for September 2022

At the end of September 2022, with all outstanding invoices paid and all member standing orders received, there is a positive balance of £ 4,632.38 on the Club account and a negative balance of £ 209.50 on members' dinner accounts.

These combined give an actual positive balance of £4,422.88 at the bank.

Ron Bowater

Trust Fund Treasurer

Trust Fund Financial Management Report attached.

Notes on the report:-

- 1. Bank Balances Show the account in balance with a total funds available of £20,989 of which £19,574 is restricted. This leaves, a balance of £1,416 Unrestricted and open to bidding.
- 2. Within the **Restricted Funds**, (3rd box down) you will see an entry "MP Donation to Mayor" for the sum of £1,000 to be donated from the proceeds of the Mayor's Picnic. How do we want to do this, presentation by cheque at a Club meeting or bank transfer? Needs Club approval for this.
- 3. Again in **Restricted**, **Funds** entry "MP Reserves (equipment replacement 2023)" is the sum of £1,360. Proposals are to be submitted. Club approval is required.
- 4. An additional section has been added, "Total of Miscellaneous Funds within Budget Variance". This shows funds available requested by committees, therefore restricted, for non-specific purposes as yet amounting to £6,510.
- 5. This means that we have a total of £1,416 (point 1) and £6,510 (point 4) equals £7,926 set aside for no specific purpose as yet.
- 6. International has been very active and spent the whole budget allocation of $\pounds 4,610$

As usual, any questions, please let me have before the meeting to give a considered response please.

Graham

Communications

Communication report 5th October 2022

We had another fab team meeting on the 4^{th} October at Cork and Bean in Romsey. If any of you are interested in joining the communications team, we would love to have you on board.

Autumn Newsletter

Our next Newsletter went out on Thursday 22nd September – read it here https://www.rotarvclubofromsevtest.org.uk/post/welcome-to-our-autumn-newsletter

If you are not already signed up to our newsletters please click the link here https://www.rotaryclubofromseytest.org.uk/newsletters

YouTube

We now have access to our YouTube channel, it has been dormant for a while. Please click here if you would like to subscribe https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC6q6ody0ixjmgmfx plbXEg we will be posting videos and content from now on. We have added the Mayors Picnic.

Walk the Test Way

Wow what a day!

We be giving the Walk website a complete re-vamp, we will look at starting this over winter 2022.

We submitted an article into Romsey Advertiser. They tell me that this will be published this Friday (30th September). If not I will add the article to our website as a blog so it will get out to the public anyway.

We are working on some videos too to share on our social channels – watch this space!

Rotary Test Website

Members area:-

There are a few items that are needing update (these are what we have noticed so far)

- Committee List (ongoing)
- Assets Register (present one is 2014)

We have also closed down the page <u>rotaryinromsey.com</u> the domain name is still active. If anyone types it into google they will be re-directed to our Rotary Test website. This domain will expire in August 2023, unless we feel we need to keep it.

Charity Concert - 14th October 2022

The wonderful Romsey Voices are fundraising for us and are putting on a concert in the Romsey United Reform Church on Friday $14^{\rm th}$ October at 7pm. It will be such a lovely evening. Event is FREE, there will be a retiring collection and donations for drinks in the interval also. There will be a raffle too. Hope you can make it. Nigel will be saying a few words on our behalf.

Stall in the town - 6th November 2022

I have booked our spot in the town again on SUNDAY 6th November 2022 (weather permitting)

If some of you could come along and support that would be great. I have updated the spreadsheet on the google drive Link HERE

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/108c4ose98bgjYBe9WXB3l pUWYjOb9 1/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109317554115315898073&rtpof=true&sd=true

I am on the Christmas Committee for the town hall and have been designing the Christmas Brochure for this year. These will be printed and ready to hand out. I thought this would be a nice thing for Rotary to do "service before self". We can hand out the brochure and promote ourselves at the same time. Win win I say!!

Charity support

As you know we have been working/helping Romsey Young Carers become more digital and have helped with their marketing.

If you know of any other charities that would like or need some marketing/social media support please let us know.

We are happy to give our skills to help others.

Membership

Membership Report

Attendance at recent meetings:

Sept. 7: business 23 Sept.14: breakfast 14

Sept 21: Walk briefing 32 [plus guests]

Sept 28: 22

October 5: 23 apologies + 6 meal apologies booked

Nominal membership 62, so only once have we exceeded 35% attendance in the past month.

Clearly our present meetings system is not working.

WHY? I do not know, so am asking for your help to find out.

TOMORROW [October 6] You will receive a questionnaire from me by email.

Please respond TO ME within the next 5 days.

Thank you.

It is thirty times harder to get a new customer than to keep an old one.

What can we do to keep you?

Tony Trowsdale: Membership Committee chairperson

Community Service

Not much to report for this month. It's been very quiet during the summer months. We've had a few new requests in recently and we're getting everything ready for the 19th October. Charlotte from Romsey Young Carers will be giving a short talk on their new 'Buddy / mentoring 'scheme. Also Michelle from Romsey Abbey primary school will be bringing us up to date with their garden project and the further help both financially and physically that they need and see if there's anyway we can help as a club. Plus an update from Baby Necessities.

Im hoping to have some of the new 'almost!' Members with me. It'll be good for them to have the opportunity to talk to members and learn more about Rotary as an organisation. I'll also be taking the opportunity to chat to people about the Community service agenda and ideas. I'm aware that there are many members not yet actively involved within a particular committee. I'd be happy to talk to any of you that may be interested in getting involved with Community Service or have any ideas on how we can serve our community better.

I've had some wonderful feedback from the ladies that helped with WTTW. Very positive and complimentary.

Nikki

Foundation Report

Stewart and I have met with the manager of Hilliers (Clare Goddard). Hilliers are keen for us to run the Polio Plus fundraiser again in February.

Half term week has been agreed **13th to 19th Feb. Please note these dates in your diaries.** We will need members throughout the week to collect donations, promote Polio Plus and Rotary. A rota will be developed nearer the date. Kerry has offered to develop the promotional material for Hilliers to use to publicize the event, if anyone has useful photographs from earlier events, please let Kerry and I know.

This will be the last year of the agreement with Hilliers but fortunately they are happy to renew the relationship. It was suggested that we should update our approach (any ideas welcome please).

Bryan

International Report

In the last month donations of £600 to Shelterbox and £400 to Rotary Disaster Relief Trust were made as agreed by club members at the last business meeting. These donations made in respect of the Pakistan flooding.

Gren and I visited Dentaid on their open day (Friday 23rd Sept). It was good to meet the Dentaid team and hear of the extraordinary work being done by Dentaid in several countries overseas and now in the UK too with their mobile dental surgeries.

Apart from this nothing further to report.

Bill

International Committee chair.

Youth

Members, I attach my report for this month -

Dictionaries for Life - School Dictionaries for our local participating Primary Schools have been delivered to schools for personal inscriptions. Dates for presentations are being agreed and Stuart will be in touch with us regarding a schedule and rotarian support at assemblies in due course.

Embley School pro actively contacted us during the summer - we have not had a relationship with them for some time. Charles and I are meeting up with the School heads tomorrow and hopefully we will get some commitment to support a number of these competitions. There may be other ideas that emerge as a result of this meeting.

Young Photographer - A framework for marketing, communicating and managing this initiative is being considered. We have a set of judges lined up. The subject matter is The Beauty of Architecture.

Youth Speaks - We have a commitment from Romsey School for one team (perhaps 2) and an expression of interest from Mountbatten for one team. The Town Hall has been reserved for January 12th and January 24th, leaving our options open in case of any clashes with school activities.

Young Chef - With key Mountbatten teachers on maternity leave we may struggle again this year but if theres an appetite from Embley we'll try and develop it.

Technology Tournament - The Crosfield Hall has been booked for March 8th 2023. We will be in touch with schools soon announcing the 2023 tournament dates and looking for participants.

Steve and your youth committee.